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9/5/22, 3:27 PM Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information and Communication Technology Mail - Greeting from Tapas DA-IICT Gandhinagar

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d2c79634fd&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1655770742623325314&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1655… 1/2

 

Dr. Chintan Pathak

Asst. Professor cum Program Manager

 

B/h
Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, Koba-Gandhinagar Highway, Raisan
Village,

Gandhinagar - 382007
Gujarat (INDIA)  |  Ph.: (079) 23275821  |  Fax: (079) 23275814

Email:
appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
|  Mobile:
+91-7574855063 | www.gidm.gujarat.gov.in

 

Do
not print this email unless
it is absolutely
necessary.
Spread
environmental awareness.

 

Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>

Greeting from Tapas DA-IICT Gandhinagar


Chintan Pathak(GoG-GIDM Dept.) <appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in> Wed, Jan 15, 2020 at 10:55 AM
To: Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>, "tkm.iitkgp@gmail.com" <tkm.iitkgp@gmail.com>

You are most welcome, sir.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

From: Tapas Kumar Maiti [mailto:tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in]


Sent: 13 January 2020 11:46

To: Chintan Pathak(GoG-GIDM Dept.) <appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in>; tkm.iitkgp@gmail.com; Tapas Kumar Maiti
<tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>

Subject: Greeting from Tapas DA-IICT Gandhinagar

 

Dear Dr. Chintan Pathak,


This is Tapas Kumar Maiti, Associate Professor of DA-IICT Gandhinagar.

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me over the phone. 

I need your support to work together on "robot technology development for disaster management". 

mailto:appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
http://www.gidm.gujarat.gov.in/
mailto:tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in
mailto:appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
mailto:tkm.iitkgp@gmail.com
mailto:tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in
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I want to let you know that I can come at your office on Wednesday (Jan 15, 2020) around 2:00PM. We will discuss more
details on my vision or if you wish, I can give a short presentation. 

If you have any suggestions or opinion, please let me know.


Thank you again.


Best Wishes,

Tapas Kumar Maiti

DA-IICT Gandhinagar

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If 
you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and 
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or 
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or 
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.
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

Greeting from Tapas Kumar Maiti, DA-IICT Gandhinagar


Chintan Pathak(GoG-GIDM Dept.) <appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in> Sat, Jan 29, 2022 at 11:33 AM
To: Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>
Cc: "K V Subramanian(GoG-GIDM Dept.)" <pstodg-gidm@gujarat.gov.in>

Respected Sir,


Greetings from GIDM!


We acknowledge receipt of your word of compliment and continue to build our partnership further.

 

Sincerely,

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
http://www.gidm.gujarat.gov.in/
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From: K V Subramanian(GoG-GIDM Dept.)


Sent: 29 January 2022 11:22

To: Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>

Cc: Nisarg Dave <directordm-gidm@gujarat.gov.in>; Chintan Pathak(GoG-GIDM Dept.) <appm1-
gidm@gujarat.gov.in>

Subject: RE: Greeting from Tapas Kumar Maiti, DA-IICT Gandhinagar

 

Dear Sir,

 

Thank you very much for your word of compliments on the auspicious occasion of   “Subhash Chandra
Bose Aapda
Prabandhan Puraskar”  awarded to GIDM.

 

 

Thanks with kind regards,

 

K V Subramanian

Personal Secretary

 

B/h
Pandit Deendayal Petroleum University, Koba-Gandhinagar Highway, Raisan
Village,

Gandhinagar - 382007
Gujarat (INDIA)  |  Ph.: (079) 23275801  |  Fax: (079) 23275814

Email:
pstodg-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
|  Mobile: +91-7574807847
| www.gidm.gujarat.gov.in
                                                                                                                                             

 

 

Do
not print this email unless
it is absolutely
necessary.
Spread
environmental awareness.

 

 

 

From: Tapas Kumar Maiti [mailto:tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in]


Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 7:51 PM


mailto:tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in
mailto:directordm-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
mailto:appm1-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
mailto:pstodg-gidm@gujarat.gov.in
http://www.gidm.gujarat.gov.in/
mailto:tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in
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To: K V Subramanian(GoG-GIDM Dept.) <pstodg-gidm@gujarat.gov.in>

Subject: Greeting from Tapas Kumar Maiti, DA-IICT Gandhinagar

 

*****     This mail is from external domain, i.e. not from gujarat.gov.in domain. Kindly open 
attachment and link with caution.     *****

Respected Sir,


This is Tapas Kumar Maiti, faculty member of DA-IICT Gandhinagar.


I have met you at GIDM for the discussion on “robotics technology for disaster mitigation”.

I saw you on a national news channel to receive the “Subhash Chandra Bose Aapda Prabandhan Puraskar”.


My heartfelt congratulations to you Sir.


Sincerely Yours,

Tapas Kumar Maiti

Faculty member, DA-IICT, Gandhinagar

Former Associate professor, Hiroshima University, Japan

https://sites.google.com/view/cybernoid

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
http://gujarat.gov.in/
https://sites.google.com/view/cybernoid


09/09/22, 6:14 PMGmail - invitation letter request for visa application
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Manish Gupta <mankgshubhg@gmail.com>

invitation letter request for visa application

Smith, David <david.smith@izi.fraunhofer.de> Thu, Jan 16, 2020 at 5:47 PM
To: "registrar@daiict.ac.in" <registrar@daiict.ac.in>
Cc: "Manish K Gupta]" <mankg@computer.org>, "ksd@daiict.ac.in" <ksd@daiict.ac.in>, "dean_ap@daiict.ac.in"
<dean_ap@daiict.ac.in>, "dean_reserach@daiict.ac.in" <dean_reserach@daiict.ac.in>, "Glaser, Martin"
<martin.glaser@izi-extern.fraunhofer.de>

Dear Registrar,

I would like to request the formal letters of invitation for myself and the PhD student who will join on my upcoming
trip to DAIICT.  We would like to have this scanned as a pdf format, then we will apply for our visas in the coming
days.  

I have attached the following documents for each of us:
- scan of passport
- CV/biography page

Our planned travel dates are as follows:
- Martin Glaser - arrival on Feb. 7, departure on Feb. 23
- David M smith - arrival on Feb. 7, departure on Feb. 29

Our addresses in Germany are as follows:
Martin Glaser
Alfred-Kästner-Straße 76
04275 Leipzig, Germany

David M Smith
Kurt-Eisner-Str. 58
04275, Leipzig, Germany

The purposes of our visit are the following:
- Carry out collaborative work connected to the jointly-funded DST-DAAD project "VecDNAStor".  
- Write and submit scientific manuscripts about ongoing collaborative work with DAIICT Prof. Manish K Gupta, and
a new manuscript about software tools for DNA Nanotechnology. 
- Teach a module of "Molecular Programming", placed within the course "Modeling and Simulation" taught by
DAIICT Prof. Mukesh Tiwari.
- Plan and write funding applications for further collaborative work between Fraunhofer Germany and DAIICT. 

If you need any further information from us, please do not hesitate to ask.  I look forward to our upcoming visit to
Gandhinagar!

best regards,

David

_________________

Dr. David M. Smith

Fraunhofer Institut für Zelltherapie und Immunologie

AG DNA Nanodevices

https://www.google.com/maps/search/Alfred-K%C3%A4stner-Stra%C3%9Fe+76+%0D%0A+04275+Leipzig,+Germany?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Alfred-K%C3%A4stner-Stra%C3%9Fe+76+%0D%0A+04275+Leipzig,+Germany?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Kurt-Eisner-Str.+58+%0D%0A+04275,+Leipzig,+Germany?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/Kurt-Eisner-Str.+58+%0D%0A+04275,+Leipzig,+Germany?entry=gmail&source=g
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Perlickstraße 1, 04103 Leipzig

email: david.smith@izi.fraunhofer.de

web: www.izi.fraunhofer.de

phone: +49 (0) 341 355 36 9311

4 attachments

Passport_MartinGlaser.pdf
155K

CV_MartinGlaser.pdf
149K

CV_DavidMSmith.pdf
126K

Passport_DavidMSmith.pdf
633K

https://www.google.com/maps/search/Perlickstra%C3%9Fe+1,+04103+Leipzig?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:david.smith@izi.fraunhofer.de
http://www.izi.fraunhofer.de/
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08b3e41eca&view=att&th=16fae49d39e0b898&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08b3e41eca&view=att&th=16fae49d39e0b898&attid=0.2&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08b3e41eca&view=att&th=16fae49d39e0b898&attid=0.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=08b3e41eca&view=att&th=16fae49d39e0b898&attid=0.4&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


 
 
July 1, 2018 
  
Consulate General of the United States, Chennai 
220, Anna Salai, Gemini Circle, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600006 
  
Re:      Application for a B1/B2 Visa 
            On Behalf of Ms. Jinal Nitishkumar Parikh, Passport number: R2954607 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Please accept this letter in support of the B1/B2 visa application of Ms. Jinal Nitishkumar               
Parikh to travel to Houston, Texas, United States in order to attend the 2018 Grace Hopper               
Celebration.  Ms. Parikh will be in the United States during September 2018 for approximately             
5 days.  
 
Ms. Parikh will be a guest of Sarah Abel for the duration of her stay.  Ms. Parikh is responsible                  
for some of the costs of this visit.  While in the United States, Ms. Parikh will be visiting the                   
George R. Brown Convention Center, which is located at ​1001 Avenida de las Americas,              
Houston, Texas 77010​. If you have any questions regarding this visit, please contact Sarah              
Abel at +1 (650) 253-0000 or sabel@google.com. 
 
Founded in 1998, Google is a global technology leader focused on improving the ways people               
connect with information. Based in Mountain View, California, we employ more than 70,000             
employees in more than 40 countries. In addition to our search engine, other Google products               
include Gmail (an email client), Chrome (a browser), Google Maps (a web mapping             
application), YouTube (a video sharing website) and Android (a mobile operating system).            
Google’s innovations in web search and advertising have made it one of the most recognized               
brands in the world. 
  
We thank you for your consideration of our request. 
  
Very truly yours, 
 

  

_______________________ 
Sarah Abel 
Program Specialist 
on behalf of Google Inc. 
sabel@google.com 







Date:  February 05, 2022

Dr. Tapas Kumar Maiti

Associate Professor

Dhirubhai Ambani  Institute of Information and Communication Technology

Reliance Cross Rd, Gandh`inagar, Gujarat 382007

Tel:  07968261637

Dear Dr.  Maiti,

Thank you very much for visiting our NDRF office, Gujarat.  As discussed earlier in March

2020  on  "robotics  technology  based  disaster management",  the  support  is  possible  at

various levels.  Feedback will be given  if necessary.

Thank you again.

(Mr.  Ran

Dy.
: i:` G

Sj-,t§SO;+3~isT¥;O``¥iT.fj±-§'gtrfu.fe

8/06 Bn., N.D.,q.F

irfiifa±,?ig&¥:RE#gn,NDRF,Gujarat
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Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>

Parag Rughani from NFSU


Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in> Fri, Jul 16, 2021 at 12:55 PM
To: "Dr. Parag Rughani" <parag.rughani@nfsu.ac.in>, Tapas Kumar Maiti <tapas_kumar@daiict.ac.in>

Dear Prof. Parag Rughani,


I appreciate the opportunity.

I confirm my interest to participate in the Research Progress Committee (RPC).


Thank you very much.


Sincerely,

Tapas Kumar Maiti,

DA-IICT, Gandhinagar


On Fri, Jul 16, 2021 at 10:47 AM Dr. Parag Rughani <parag.rughani@nfsu.ac.in> wrote:

Dear Dr. Maiti


I hope you are doing well.


One of my Ph. D. students has selected Security and Forensics of Robots related topic for his research. I am
constituting a Research Progress Committee (RPC) for the same and I learned from your official webpage
(https://www.daiict.ac.in/faculty ) that you are working on
Humanoid Robotics. I would like to nominate your name for
this RPC if you agree. The RPC committee will meet twice a year and will review the progress of the scholar. The
committee will also give suggestions for the next semester.


Please let me know if you can be a part of the committee.




Thanks and Regards

-- 

Parag Rughani, Ph. D.
Associate Professor[Digital Forensics]
National Forensic Sciences University
Gandhinagar, Gujarat, India
O.: +91-79-23977187
M.: +91-97260 62720


mailto:parag.rughani@nfsu.ac.in
https://www.daiict.ac.in/faculty




























1/10/23, 11:21 AM Geometry and Learning from Data in 3D and Beyond (Seminar-series) - IPAM
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Long Programs
Programs  >  Long Programs  >  Geometry and Learning from Data in 3D and Beyond

Geometry and Learning from Data in 3D and Beyond
MARCH 11 - JUNE 14, 2019

OVERVIEW

PARTICIPANT LIST

SEMINAR SERIES

ACTIVITIES

All times in this Schedule are Pacific Time (PT)

Thursday, March 21, 2019

Seminar Series

http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/?page_id=39
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/?post_type=programs&p=41
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/programs/long-programs/geometry-and-learning-from-data-in-3d-and-beyond/?tab=overview
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/programs/long-programs/geometry-and-learning-from-data-in-3d-and-beyond/?tab=participant-list
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/programs/long-programs/geometry-and-learning-from-data-in-3d-and-beyond/?tab=seminar-series
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/programs/long-programs/geometry-and-learning-from-data-in-3d-and-beyond/?tab=activities
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Pablo Suarez-Serrato (National Autonomous University of Mexico (UNAM))

GL2019 Seminar Talk: Taming the homotopy of networked data

Katarina Tothova (ETH Zürich)

GL2019 Seminar Talk: Uncertainty estimation in 3D shape

reconstruction

Scott James (Baylor University)

GL2019 Seminar Talk: A machine learning framework to forecast wave

conditions

Minh Ha Quang (RIKEN)

A geometrical framework for covariance matrices and covariance

operators in machine learning and applications

Anton Mallasto (University of Copenhagen)

GL2019 Seminar Talk: (q,p)-Wasserstein GANs

Ilke Demir (GL) (DeepScale)

On Expressive Shape Representations from Generative Models to 3D

Deep Learning

3:30 - 4:30

Thursday, March 28, 2019

3:30 - 4:00

4:00 - 4:30

Thursday, April 11, 2019

3:30 - 4:30

Thursday, April 25, 2019

3:30 - 4:00

4:00 - 4:30

http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/abstract/?tid=15975&pcode=GL2019
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/abstract/?tid=15976&pcode=GL2019
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/abstract/?tid=15977&pcode=GL2019
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/abstract/?tid=15989&pcode=GL2019
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/abstract/?tid=15978&pcode=GL2019
http://www.ipam.ucla.edu/abstract/?tid=16013&pcode=GL2019
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Hei-Long Chan (The Chinese University of Hong Kong)

GL2019 Seminar Talk: Geometric Surface Analysis for Medical Imaging

Nir Sochen (Tel Aviv University)

Stochastic Calculus and Geometry in Diffusion MRI

Sumukh Bansal (Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information and

Communication Technology)

GL2019 Seminar Talk: Lie Body Based Shape Analysis

Kai Sandfort (Karlsruher Institut für Technologie)

Graph-Based Compression of Dynamic 3D Point Cloud Sequences

Thursday, May 9, 2019

3:30 - 4:00

4:00 - 4:30

Thursday, May 16, 2019

3:30 - 4:00 Please note different location: IPAM Building, Room 1180

4:00 - 4:30 Please note different location: IPAM Building, Room 1180

Thursday, May 30, 2019

3:30 - 4:00 To Be Announced

Thursday, June 6, 2019

3:30 - 4:00 To Be Announced
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Workshops

Public Lectures

Programs

Abstract

GL2019 Seminar Talk: Lie Body Based Shape Analysis

Sumukh Bansal
Dhirubhai Ambani Institute of Information and Communication Technology
Machine Intelligence

I am going to present some of my work which is based on Lie bodies representation. I have been trying to use Lie

bodies for applications like interactive shape deformation, deformation transfer, interpolation and morphing.

https://link.springer.com/chapter/10.1007/978-3-642-33718-5_1

Back to Geometry and Learning from Data in 3D and Beyond
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